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WHAT DO DECISION MAKERS CARE ABOUT?

According to Shipley Associates.

B2B B2G B2C

Faster

Cheaper

Better

Low Risk

More
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3 ARCHETYPES

STRATEGIC
F O C U S

TACTICAL
F O C U S

EVALUATION
F O C U S

Make it easy for me to evaluate.
Give me the big picture.
Solution tied to goals and objectives.
Prove it… quickly!
May not be as technically proficient, if 
at all.
Needs to see realistic program/project 
-level risk avoidance and mitigation.
Best solution for the price. (Price 
may/may not be the key driver.)

Make it easy for me to evaluate.
Details, please.
Wants demonstrative evidence.
Seeks practical execution info.
Does it make the job easier or 
better? 
Is technically proficient.
Needs to see realistic task-level risk 
avoidance and mitigation.
Price not often a driver.

Make it easy for me to evaluate.
Little to no vested interest in the 
program/project’s execution.
May not be as technically proficient, 
if at all. (Generalist?)
Follows a “checklist.”
Needs to see risk mitigation plan.
Price is driven by budget.
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MAKE IT EASY
FOR ME TO EVALUATE.

TECHNIQUES
8
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1 CUSTOMER FOCUSED
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2 CONECT THE DOTS
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Customer Name simplifies tasks, lowers cost 18%, and remains the customer center of excellence for IT 
support with New Tech’s DIFINITYTM automation solution as proven on Customer’s Project X.

MEANS

MOTIVATOR

STRATEGIC
F O C U S

TACTICAL
F O C U S

EVALUATION
F O C U S
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3 FOLLOW THE RFP
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4 MACRO TO MICRO (INTUATIVE)
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MACRO TO MICRO (INTUATIVE)
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5 BE SPECIFIC AND SUCCINCT
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6 PROVE IT!



© 2021 24 Hour Company (www.24hrco.com). All rights reserved. Please keep this copyright notice.

©24 Hour Company 
and Mike Parkinson. 

All rights reserved.



© 2021 24 Hour Company (www.24hrco.com). All rights reserved. Please keep this copyright notice.

©24 Hour Company 
and Mike Parkinson. 

All rights reserved.



© 2021 24 Hour Company (www.24hrco.com). All rights reserved. Please keep this copyright notice.

7 HIGHLIGHT IMPORTANT INFO
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Question: Do evaluators really read what is written or do they 
focus on graphics or callout boxes? 
Answer: (Jacob Bertram, Federal Government contract 
operations at GSA, FAS, DCMA, and DCAA)
“[Many] evaluators … are pressed for time. Proposals are not
meant to be read … they are meant to be scored."
“Executive summaries are key and also the callout boxes, tables, 
graphs—things that an evaluator can copy and paste into their 
notes ... something like bolding or italicizing. Something to draw 
their attention to it.”
“The overall format of the proposal is important, the way it looks, 
the graphics … So, build that graphic library … That’s going to 
really move your proposal up there."
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8 MAKE IT EASY TO JUSTIFY
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3 ARCHETYPES

STRATEGIC
F O C U S

TACTICAL
F O C U S

EVALUATION
F O C U S

Make it easy for me to evaluate.
Give me the big picture.
Solution tied to goals and objectives.
Prove it… quickly!
May not be as technically proficient, if 
at all.
Needs to see realistic program/project 
-level risk avoidance and mitigation.
Best solution for the price. (Price 
may/may not be the key driver.)

Make it easy for me to evaluate.
Details, please.
Wants demonstrative evidence.
Seeks practical execution info.
Does it make the job easier or 
better? 
Is technically proficient.
Needs to see realistic task-level risk 
avoidance and mitigation.
Price not often a driver.

Make it easy for me to evaluate.
Little to no vested interest in the 
program/project’s execution.
May not be as technically proficient, 
if at all. (Generalist?)
Follows a “checklist.”
Needs to see risk mitigation plan.
Price is driven by budget.

BUILD
TRUST
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QUALITY 
COUNTS



www.Build-a-Graphic.com

-FREE
UNTIL 2022

CODE: 30CA



HOW IT WORKS…

STEP 1
Add text to your PowerPoint 
slide (e.g., bullets, sentences, 

paragraphs).

STEP 2
Click on Insert Graphic and add 

the best graphic for each 
keyword or keyphrase.

STEP 3
Combine graphics and your text 

to visually explain anything. 
Share with anyone.

YOU GET…
• Powerful software that turns text into professional graphics in PowerPoint
• 1000s of professional, editable proposal graphics with low file sizes (new graphics are constantly added)
• A tool to manage your library of PowerPoint proposal graphics



© 2021 24 Hour Company (www.24hrco.com). All rights reserved. Please keep this copyright notice.
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STRATEGIC
F O C U S

TACTICAL
F O C U S

EVALUATION
F O C U S
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Give me the big picture.
Solution tied to goals and objectives.
Prove it… quickly!
May not be as technically proficient, if 
at all.
Needs to see realistic program/project 
-level risk avoidance and mitigation.
Best solution for the price. (Price 
may/may not be the key driver.)

Make it easy for me to evaluate.
Details, please.
Wants demonstrative evidence.
Seeks practical execution info.
Does it make the job easier or 
better? 
Is technically proficient.
Needs to see realistic task-level risk 
avoidance and mitigation.
Price not often a driver.

Make it easy for me to evaluate.
Little to no vested interest in the 
program/project’s execution.
May not be as technically proficient, 
if at all. (Generalist?)
Follows a “checklist.”
Needs to see risk mitigation plan.
Price is driven by budget.

Help me trust that you, your company, and your solution will help us achieve our goals better than any other way.

YES! 
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